

# Jobs For Geek | Java Developer

Mobile: +48 502 295 100  
E-mail: hello@jobsforgeek.com  
City: Warsaw (possible relocation to Amsterdam)  
Type of contract: Employment / B2B  
Availability: ASAP / 1 week / 1 month



GitHub: [www.JobsForGeek.com](http://www.JobsForGeek.com)  
StackOverflow: [www.JobsForGeek.com](http://www.JobsForGeek.com)

## CORE SKILLS

- Java (3+ year EXP)
- Spring (3+ year EXP)
- Hibernate (3+ year EXP)
- Angular (1+ year EXP)

I'm a person who is not afraid to work outside my comfort zone. As somebody dedicated to constantly update my knowledge and skillset, I enjoy being placed in challenging environment and facing new difficulties. I consider myself as somebody who is quick to learn and adapt, which may be a useful trait, especially in this industry. I am looking forward to developing my skills in dynamic environment and becoming a reliable team member. My ability to multitask and effectively manage my time allows me to stay organised and productive even in the most hectic situations. I believe my competence and experience gained over the years may be beneficial and contribute to overall company's success.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

10/2017 – present **Java Developer** in JobsForGeek Company (Warsaw, Poland)

- Design and implementation of applications in Java,
- Refactoring and optimizations of existing algorithms and implementations,
- Writing software documentation (design, specification),
- Analysis and implementation of software requirements,
- Active participation in work and decisions of the team.

**Used technologies:** Java, Spring, Angular, Hibernate, SQL, REST, Jenkins, Maven, GIT.

09/2015 – 10/2017 **Junior Java Developer** in JobsForGeek Company (Warsaw, Poland)

- Product development and maintenance of the existing solution,
- Implementing functionalities based on user stories defined by product owners,
- Maintaining and optimizing the exiting solution,
- Designing and implementing solution modules,
- Code refactoring, performance, and architecture improvements.

**Used technologies:** Java, Spring, Hibernate, MySql

## SKILLS

- Strong knowledge of JAVA programming language
- Spring, Spring Boot, Hibernate, Angular frameworks
- Other technologies: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SQL
- Strong practical experience in: Maven, Git
- Wide knowledge of design, architectural and programming patterns
- Ability to write code according to best practices and conventions
- Experience in creating and maintaining local and virtual networks
- Driving License cat. B

## EDUCATION

2012 – 2015 **Informatics**, Specialty: **Computer Systems** on Geek University (Warsaw, Poland)

- Engineer's Thesis topic "Framework for executing dynamically loaded code"

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

- If you have something to brag about  
**Used technologies:** Java, Spring

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Geek Certified Professional, Java SE 6
- Geek Certified Master, Java SE 6 Developer

## LANGUAGES

- English (**B2, fluent technical**)
- Polish (**native**)
- Javanese (**A1**)

## HOBBY

- Snowboard
- Games
- Pizza